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Marguerite McLean 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@asgleg;al.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Tuesday, December 23,2008 1 :312 PM 

Adam Teitzman; Lisa Harvey; Beth Keating; rcl191 @att.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; 
kmudge@covad.com; matt.feil@akerman.com; dkonuch@fcta.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; 
gene@penningtonlaw.com; douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; Tony.Mastando@deltacom.com; 
Carolyn .ridley@twtelecom.com 

Subject: Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Attachments: Obj to blanket Confidential Classiification request 12.23.08.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of tlhe Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone numbier and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

vkaufman@asgleaal.com 
(850) 681-3828 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 000:121A-TP, In re: Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 
permanent performance measures for incumbent locall exchange telecommunications companies (BellSouth Track). 

C. The document is filed on behalf of Cbeyond Communications, LLC, and Deltacom, Inc. 

d. 

e. 

The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

The attached document is Objection to AT&T's Request for Confidential Classification of Entire Staff A 
Materials. ECR __I 

AM+e+ated 

GCL j- 

Lynette Tenace 
ltenace@,asglegad 

SGA ___I 

A B M  II 
ASG Litigation Group 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work 
product. The information is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail 
immediately. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE F’LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Investigation into the 1 
establishment of operations 1 

Performance measures for 1 
incumbent local exchange 1 
telecommunications companies. ) 
(BellSouth Track) 

Docket No. 000121A-TP support systems permanent 

Filed: December 23,2008 

OBJECTION TO AT&T’S REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSII?ICATION 
OF ENTIRE STAFF AUDIT AND ALL RELATED MATERIALS 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC and Deltacom, Inc. (Petitioners), pursuant to rule 25- 

22.006(3)@), Florida Administrative Code, hereby file this Objection to AT&T’s request for 

confidential classification of the entire draR Staff audit, all audit work papers, and all documents 

provided in connection with the Staff audit. As grounds therefore, Petitioners state: 

1. Subsequent to the filing of the Complaint in this docket, Petitioners and AT&T 

agreed that, in lieu of the independent audit Petitioners requested in their Complaint, 

Commission Staff would conduct an audit regarding AT&T’s April OSS Release. 

2. The Stipulation among the Parties was memorialized in Agreement Regardhg 

Audit of AT&T Florida’s April OSS Release (Agreement). It was approved by the Commission 

in Order Approving Stipulation on September 23,2008. 

3. The Staff provided its draft audit to AT&T on November 26,2008. 

4. On December 16, 2008, AT&T filed a letter with the Commission claiming 

confidentiality as to “the Commission’s Staffs April OSS Release audit report, all audit work 

papers, and all documents provided to Staff in connection with the audit report.”’ AT&T also 

claimed that “the entire DraR Report including all audit work paper [sic] and documents 

Letter fiom Tracy Hatch to Ann Cole at 1, December 16,2008. 1 
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provided in response to Staffs Data Requests to be proprietary confidential business 

5 .  Petitioners contend that it is inappropriate and violative of Chapter 119, Florida 

Statutes, to make a blanket re:quest for confidential classification without specifically 

substantiating that request. 

6. Petitioners understand that AT&T intends to file a more detailed request for 

confidential classification; however, Petitioners, obviously have not yet seen such a request. 

Therefore, in an abundance of caution, they lodge this objection to'AT&T's request to keep the 

entire draft audit report and all materials related thereto confidential. 

/s Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 

Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Anchors Smith orimsley 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fascimile) 
vlcaufinan@,asdegal.com - 

Attorneys for Cbeyond and Deltacom 

M. at 2. 

2 



- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 23Td day of December, 2008, to the following: 

Adam Teitzman Gregory Follensbee 
Staff Counsel AT&T Florida 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0580 
Email: ateitzman@,mc.state.fl.us 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
Email: greg.follensbee@att.com 

lsharvey@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating 
Akeman Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: beth. keatinn@akerrnan. com 

Robert Culpepper 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
Email: rc 1 19 1 @,att.com 

David A. Konuch 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Email: dkonuch@fcta.com 

Dulaney O'Roark, III 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 3200 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Email: de.oroark@,verizon.com - 

Katherine K. Mudge 
Covad Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 7873 1 
Email: kmudne@,covad.com 

Matthew Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
105 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: matt.feil@alcerinan.com 

Tony Mastando 
Deltacom 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35757 
Email: tony .mastando@,deltacom.com - 

Howard E. Adams 
Pennington Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
gene@,penning-tonlaw.com 
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Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nex tel 
233 Peachtree Street, N. E. 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Email: douglas.c.nelson@,sp~~t.co~~ 

Carolyn Ridley, VP Regulatory Affairs 
tw telecom of florida, 1.p 
555 Church Street, Suite 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 
Email: Carolyn.ridlev@,twtelecom.com 

s l  Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
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